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Calgary Board
of Education

1221 - 8 Street S.W., Calgary, AB T2R 0L4

Reference No. 2017-G-0019 Via Reqular Mail

August 3, 2017

Mr. Colin Craig

Dear Mr. Craig:

Re: Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
Request for Access to Personal Information, Reference No. 2017-G-0019

On July 27, 2017 the Calgary Board of Education (the “CBE”) received your Request for
Access to Information under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (the
“FOIP Act”). You requested the following:

“Provide information on the number of teachers who were eligible to
receive a step increase in 2017-2018 and the number who will receive step
increases. Please also include information on the estimated cost of step
increases for teachers in 2017-2018 and the financial impact of the new
collective bargaining agreement.”

Timeline: January 2017 - Present

The information you requested is enclosed. As per section 10(2) of the FOIP Act, records
were created in order to respond to your request.

Under section 65 of the FOIP Act, you may ask the Information and Privacy
Commissioner to review any matter concerning this response to your request. You have
60 days from the date of this notice to request a review by writing to the Commissioner at
410, 9925 — 109 Street, Edmonton, Alberta, T5K 2J8.

When requesting a review, you need to provide the Office of the Commissioner with the
following information:
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1. The reference number quoted at the top of this notice;
2. acopy of this letter; and

3. a copy of the original request form that you sent to CBE.

Sincerely,
( /]
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Cathy Evanochko, CAPP, CIAPP-P
FOIP Coordinator, Legal Services

Enclosure

cc. David Stevenson, Chief Superintendent of Schools/FOIP Head
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Teachers (ATA):

Number of teachers eligible for a step increase 3772
Number of teachers receiving a step increase (same as above) 3 e
Step increase 2017-18 $ 13,146,633
Step increase including benefits $ 14,616,426

Dollar value impact of the recent collective agreement Presumed $0



